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SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 24-005 

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 24-005 is to amend or modify items in the Bid Documents and in 
response to the queries raised during the pre-bid conference conducted on 29 February 2024 for 
“Community Hub Improvement” to wit: 

Queries Answers 
1. “We would also like to ask for the Fixed 

Glass Doors, there are big panels on SP-1a, 
SP-1b, SP-1c, SD and D1 which are about 
4.2m W x 2.2 m H. Is the fixed glass door 
will be 1 whole panel glass or can install it 
with section?” 

Based on the schedule of doors it shall be 
installed in a whole panel. 

2. “From item no. VII. A: All items of works 
are said existing, is that existing repainting 
works is good for the whole building or 
there’s only an area to be repainted?” 

This is for the whole building. 

3. “From item no. VII. 9. – All existing 
grilles, is that grilles installed in the whole 
building or there’s also an area to be 
recognized?” 

This is for the whole building. 

4. Can we provide Sanitary Engineer instead 
of Master Plumber? 

You can provide Master Plumber or Sanitary 
Engineer. 

5. Can the safety officer present only COSH 
without BOSH? 

Yes. 

 
For the guidance and information of all concerned bidders. 
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Chair, BAC 
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